Lamont, Jennifer

From: smith, Mike [mike.smith || R

Sent: 01 February 2013 14.05

To: McAloon, Jarlath: Lamont, Jennifer; Jenkins, Mark; Dr Patrick Stewart - WHSCT,; Dr Paul
Logan - NHSCT; Dr Peter Crean - BHSCT; Livingston, Heather; Ms Rhona Fair - BHSCT,;
Professor Mike Shields - QUB ; Rodney Peyton

Cc: Perkins, Roisin (DHSSPS); Campbell, Karen (DHSSPS)

Subject: RE: Proposed Revision to Wallchart Guidance on Hyponatraemia in Children

I too am happy with the changes.
Mike

Michael BH Smith MB BCh FRCPCH
Consultant Paediatrician
Department of Paediatrics
Craigavon Hospital

68 Lurgan Road, Craigavon

” ~thern Ireland

‘w.63 5QQ

phone:
fax:
mike.smith@

Director NI Clinical Research Network for Children www.nicrnc.hscni.net

Co-Editor in Chief
Evidence-based Child Health
www. evidence-basedchildhealth.com

Smmmm= Original Message----- ,
From: McAloon, Jarlath [mailto:Jarlath.McAloon_

Sent: 31 January 2013 16:22

To: Lamont, Jennifer; Jenkins, Mark; Smith, Mike; Dr Patrick Stewart - WHSCT; Dr Paul Logan -
NHSCT; Dr Peter Crean - BHSCT; Livingston, Heather; Ms Rhona Fair - BHSCT; Professor Mike
Shields - QUB ; Rodney Peyton

(: Perkins, Roisin (DHSSPS); Campbell, Karen (DHSSPS)

Subject: RE: Proposed Revision to Wallchart Guidance on Hyponatraemia in Children

Jennifer,

I'm happy with that suggested wording change.

Currently the guidance in respect of "ILL CHILDREN" makes reference to glucose and not
plasma glucose so I don't think the proposed change causes any internal inconsistency.
Jarlath

Dr J McAloon,
Consultant Paediatrician,
Antrim Hospital,

ial Care Trust

DHSSPS 342-006-001




From: Lamont, Jennifer [Jennifer.Lamont@_

Sent: 31 January 2013 14:55

To: McAloon, Jarlath; Jenkins, Mark; Dr Mike Smith - SHSCT; Dr Patrick Stewart - WHSCT; Dr
Paul Logan - NHSCT; Dr Peter Crean - BHSCT; Livingston, Heather; Ms Rhona Fair - BHSCT;
Professor Mike Shields - QUB ; Rodney Peyton

Cc: Perkins, Roisin (DHSSPS); Campbell, Karen (DHSSPS)

Subject: Proposed Revision to Wallchart Guidance on Hyponatraemia in Children

Colleagues, in response to the recent GAIN audits of compliance with guidelines on the
treatment of hyponatraemia in children, it has been noted that there was low compliance with
the criteria on glucose testing. It has been suggested that this may be because the
wallchart guidance states that plasma glucose testing must be undertaken which excludes point
of care testing. :

We suggest amending the references to “plasma glucose testing” to “glucose testing” in order
to capture the point of care testing and would be grateful for your view as a member of the
group that developed the guidance as to whether or not this is acceptable.

We are aware that should the result of a point of care test fall into the margins of agreed
»~lerances, then plasma glucose testing should be carried out for a more accurate reading.

. .dever, as this would seem to be a general testing/pathology issue rather than something
specific to the hyponatraemia guideline itself it seems unnecessary to caveat the wallchart
to cover this issue. :

At this point, we are not looking for any other suggested revisions to the wallchart, but
would be grateful if you would consider the amendment to the reference to “plasma glucose”
and advise by Tuesday 5 February if you are content. Once the amendment is agreed, we will
arrange for a re-print.of the wallchart and re-issue it to. Trusts.

Many thanks,

Jennifer Lamont
Standards and Guidelines Quality Unit
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1iis email may contain proprietary and/or confidential information and is intended for the
use of addressee(s) only. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender
and delete it from your e-mail system. If you are not the intended recipient(s) alteration,
disclosure, distribution, copying or printing of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. Any
views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent
those of Northern Health and Social Care Trust.

(

Unless legally exempt, the content of this e-mail and any attachments or replies may be
subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 200@.

Whilst Northern Health and Social Care Trust has taken every reasonable precaution to protect
against infection by computer viruses, we cannot accept liability for any damage which you
sustain as a result of computer viruses. You should therefore carry out your own virus checks

prior to opening any attachment contained within this e-mail. (NHSCT_DM_61)
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The Information and the Material transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to
which it is addressed and may be Confidential/Privileged Information and/or copyright
material,

Any review, transmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance
upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited.
If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any
computer.

Southern Health & Social Care Trust archive all Email (sent & received) for the purpose of
ensuring compliance with the Trust 'IT Security Policy', Corporate Governance and to
facilitate FOI requests.

Southern Health & Social Care Trust IT Department 028 38613600
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